%= pennsylvania
r ' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

December 5, 2022

LETTER SENT VIA EMAIL ONLY

Steven Rovner

PA Waste, LLC

1785 Bustleton Pike
Feasterville, PA 19053

Re: Camp Hope Run Landfill — Permit # 101719
APS 944978; AUTH 1189259
Boggs Township, Clearfield County

Dear Mr. Rovner:

This letter is in response to your request for a 30-day extension of the November 30, 2022
deficiency letter as we discussed on the telephone December 2, 2022. The original date
referenced in the deficiency letter would be December 29, 2022. The Department is approving
your extension request till January 29, 2023.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 570.327.3752 or lhouser@pa.gov to discuss
your concerns.

Sincerely,

% s D Houser

isa D. Houser, P.E.
Environmental Engineer Manager
Waste Management

cc: Smith Gardner, Inc
Compliance Plus Services, Inc.
Clearfield County
Boggs Township
Field
File
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